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April 12, 2024 

 

 

TO:  Prospective Bidders 

 

FROM:  Jeff Turner, Division Proposals Engineer 

 

SUBJECT: Addendum #1 

   Contract:  DI00344 

9.102919.1; 9.103419.1; 9.108019.1 – Davidson, Forsyth, Rowan 

Polyurea Pavement Markings on Various Primary Routes 

 

  

The subject contract proposal contains the following addendum: 

 

1. Contract Proposal.   

                  Page R-3 – Basis of Award – Remove from Contract Proposal. 

Refer to Section 1205 of the 2024 Standard Specifications for Roads and 

Structures. 

 

 

This addendum officially becomes part of the contract. 

 

 

 

http://www.ncdot.gov/


DI00344    R-3 Davidson, Forsyth, Rowan 

will be full compensation for all work covered by these provision including but not limited to 

removing and replacing pavement markings that fail during the 12-Month Observation Period. 

BASIS OF AWARD: 

Quantities for this work are unknown but will be determined on an as needed basis.  Determination 

of the apparent low bidder will be made by extending the unit prices quoted on the bid proposal 

form for the following quantities: 

ITEM DESCRIPTION EST.  QTY. UNIT 

1 *Polyurea Pavement Marking Lines (6”) 673,728 LF 

2 *Polyurea Pavement Marking Lines (12”) 61,600 LF 

LF = Linear Feet   
* Surface preparation, including line removal, is incidental to this work.  Highly reflective elements will be used for

this project.

An increase or decrease in the quantity of any item will not be regarded as sufficient ground for 

increase or decrease in the unit prices, nor in the time allowed for the completion of the work, except 

as provided for in the contract.  

(Remove per Addendum #1 - 04-12-2024)
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